Former St. Andrew's Prebyterian College



B5458 Historical Museum



B5458 Former St Andrew's College

Location

40 Macarthur Street,, BAIRNSDALE VIC 3875 - Property No B5458

Municipality

EAST GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 15, 2005

A house built in 1891-2 for St Andrew's (Presbyterian) College which, although unremarkable, and now lacking its verandah and balcony, is of interest as an early work of the innovative architects Hillson Beasley and John Little. Classified: 21/06/1984

Other Names Historical Museum,

Hermes Number 67931

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>